
155 Wellington Street West 
Toronto, ON M5V 3J7  Canada  

dwpv.com 

December 20, 2024 

BY EMAIL 

The Registrar 
Competition Tribunal 
Thomas D’Arcy McGee Building 
90 Sparks Street, Suite 600 
Ottawa, ON  K1P 5B4 

Dear Sirs/Mesdames: 

CT-2024-010 – Commissioner of Competition v. Google Canada Corporation and Google LLC – 
Request for Extension of Time to File Response and First Case Conference 

We are counsel to the Respondents, Google Canada Corporation and Google LLC (together, 
“Google”), in the above-noted proceeding. We ask that a copy of this letter and attached Motion 
Record be provided to the judicial member of the panel presiding over the above-noted proceeding. 

With the consent of the Commissioner of Competition (“Commissioner”), Google respectfully requests 
an extension of time pursuant to rule 5 of the Competition Tribunal Rules for the service and filing of its 
Response to the Notice of Application of the Commissioner to February 14, 2025. We would be grateful 
if the Tribunal would advise as soon as possible whether this request for an extension of time will be 
granted. 

To the extent necessary or advisable, we have attached to this letter a formal Motion Record pertaining 
to Google’s request for this brief extension of time. 

Counsel for the Commissioner have been copied on this correspondence. 

We also respectfully request that the presiding judicial member convene the first Case Conference in 
respect of this proceeding during the weeks of January 6 or 13, 2025 to discuss the way forward in this
matter. In this regard, we have canvassed the availability of counsel for the Commissioner. Counsel 
are generally available for a Case Conference on January 6, 9, 13, or 15-17, 2025. We would be 
pleased to speak to Google’s request for an extension of time during the Case Conference as well.

Chenyang Li 
T 416.367.7623 
F 416.863.0871 
CLi@dwpv.com 
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Yours very truly,

Chenyang Li 
Attachment 

cc Kent Thomson and Elisa Kearney (Davies Ward Phillips & Vineberg LLP) 
Alexander Gay, Donald Houston, John Syme, Ian Clarke, Katherine Rydel, and Adam Rossiter 
(Attorney General of Canada) 




